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Hall gives thanks for a radio program four times,

Russell: Well, we got the thing going, any body can start talkiné?iime you want to

Allent A1l right, want me to ask him-some questions?

Hall: Yeah, sure,

Allen: Ah, the first thing we'll start at the beginning, might as well., Where were you born?)
Hall: I was born in a place call Reserve, Louisiana -

Allen: Heservey, Louisiana.

Hall: ieah, Reserve, Louisiana, that's about what--that's about 20, 21 or 22 miles from here,
Allen: And ah, what date was that?

Hall: That was May'tﬁg 15th, 1901 .

Allen: Were any of your family musical?

Hall: Oh, yeah, all thee--everybody's musical, a whole musical family, my father was a

clarinet player, he used to play with the-Onward Band, here. I guess you mighta read the

story where;he also was, he went to New York with the band, I think it was 18--; we had a 1ittle
discussion about that, Some people say 'twas 1896, I found out this morning it was 18924 |
Allen: 1892,

Hall. 1892,

Russell: The Opward Band. | o

Hall: Yes, the famous Opward Band, and uh, Jim H%ﬁphries [or Humphrey/ was the 1o ader of
the band. Willie HE;phries [Eorrectly %;%phrgj7 father, grandfather [thé?

Russell: TYes, that's right young w11lie,", £ P..f{F J Py o Fa moms | F ‘,-:i%?t“?F;~“
Allen: Noﬁ, could he read? |

Hall: My father, I think so. Yeh, the whole band used to read, yeah,

Allen: That Opward Band I know were all good readers, How did you get started in musicf>
Did he help you?

Hall: Well, iéh, quite naturally after he got a certain age, he had all these clarinets you
know, yeafé ago that a clarinet player in a band had two three different kinds clarinet, had
A clarinet, B flat, C, E flat, so he had all of them, so quite naturaily'|he Just, had five

boys in the band, I mean five boys in the family, so he just passed out clarinet, you know what
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Hall: I meany; he had all these clarinets and everybody just pick up a clarinet, start to
playin's I also had an uncle waé a guitar player, practically all the boys can play guitar,
too. |

Allen: What was your uncle's name, by the wﬁy?

. H&l1l: On, his name was, I don't know even know his right name, he name was "Chunk,"

Allen: "Chunk."

Hall: Yeah.

Mps. Hall: That was nickname, wasn't it?

Russell: A nickname, yeah,

Hall: That was a nickname, yeah

Allen: And did he play‘%round?

Hall: Well, no, just play for just his own amusement, but you know, no giggin' arouﬁ: just
for his own amusement.

Allent What was your first insfrument, was it elarinet? _
(Hall: No, my first instrument was guiter. I used to work with /Rid/ Thomas /Valenting]
playing guitare

Allen: Oh, I seey, with Kid Thomas _

Hall: Yeah, then later on I start to fooling with the clarinet. My oldes£ brother was tﬂe
same way, he started on guitar, then changed to clarinet, and so I pick up the guitar and I |
change to clarinet,

Ellen: Did jou have lessons on guitar?

Hall: Na, I just picked it wup.

Allen: uhmm, I see. And your first, your:first, your very first job was with who?

Hall: My very first job--I think it was with Thomas' band. It's been so long ago;I think it
was with Thomas, Jyst a bunch of kids, we picked up our instruments start to playing,

Allen: Do you'rémeﬁber the names of the other fellas at all?

Hallzl Let's seé, I think it was Thomas Valentine was the trumpet player, we had a drummer by
the name of ==ah--Lionel, I don8t know his last name is now. ' .
Allen: Is it a Creole name? | '

Hall: No, I don't think so, let's see, Lionel Thomas, I can't think,
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Allen: That might be the fella who's working with Billy and DeDe,iBi}l.what's his last name,

\/\'r*}€ I
Hall: He used to work with an old time band around Reserve by the name of Dejanb- T

I forget ite

Allen: I know Harold Dejan?

.Hall: Harold Dejap?

Allen: He's a sax player, he must be younger
Hall: But this Dejan, he had one son, Eut he's, he died here some time ago. I don't thinﬁ
he was a musician either. | I | ' |
Allen: He may have been a relative, S??fthlng. There is a Lionel here playing drums, and

his last name begin with a T, \‘1b‘{0 Le 's working out at Luthjen's with Billie and DeDe Pierce,
Hall: Could be, is he an oldtimer?'

Allen: He's an oldtlrer, he's Just starting back. ' What was Billie's maiden nam;,

| Goodson, she's from Pensacola, isn't that right, Bill') 7

Russell: Yeah, uhmhmm, _ '

Allen: From Pensacola, there's the whole family of siéters, you might knoﬁ Tem and brothers
they all played piano. Let's see who else was in the band.drums, trumpet, guitar,

Hall: Drum, bass, oh, yeah, I remember the bass player's name, he died here, not so very long
ago, my sister was telling me. His name was Sisaint, bass player. OCan I remember that far
back, Lionel was playing drums, Sisaint, playing bass, I was phaying, Thomas was playing
trumpet, I was playing the guitar. Did we have a trombone ? But I can't think of the trombone
player's name, We had a trombone, too, but I can't place it, I know the trombone player, I
can't, I can't think of his name,

Allen: Did he come to the ecity?

Hall: No, I thin% he's, I think he's yéh, I think he did come'here, but later on., I can't,

I can't think of his name,

Allen: Well, that's all right, we'll éo ony what happened after, in music, after that?

Hall: Well, what happen afterlin music after. Then I came, I came to Néw Orleans, and I
'joined Bud Rousell's band, I remember the first job Rousell played at a place backro’the--it
was a station up on Rampart Street,a place back there they used to eell the Function, |
Member one Saturday night I got a job playin with Bud Rousell, and ah Lee Collins was
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Hall: happened to be playin'trumpet in that band.

Allen: Did you work regular with him?

Hall: Yeab, I work with, I worked with him for quite a while, then it was another band I got
with by the name of Gus Metcat‘ZErobably Metcalé? a trombone player, used to live up:%own,
Have you ever heard of him?  Gieksx¥se H

A1lén: That's news to me, Gus Metcalf,

Hall: Gus Metcalf, # trombone player. ‘Him and K3d Ory would pass for brothers

Allent Who was in Bud Rousell's band? Do you'remember other than Lee?’

Hall: Lee Collins and Bud Rousell, bass, all I can remember, I remember their drummer, name was
"Happy" e .

Allent Is that "Red Happy"?

Hall: Noy I think you had a "Red Happy® and a "Black Happy", wasn't it? Well it was "Black
Hapoy". |

Allen: Well, that's Chriétopher Goldsto;l. He's still alive.

Hall: He's still alive. o
Allen: I saw him Mardi Gras day, he was playing, he was playing a parade for the Zulus,.

Coovns 8411 alive. You saw him, Bill,

Russell: Yeah, sure.

Allen: And who else, do you remember any other fellas?

Hall: No, I don't remember any of the other guys was in the bénd.

Russell: What about Buddy Petit,_when you started working with him,

Hall: Well, Buddy Petit, at that time, I don't know how I happened to get in that band. I'ﬁ
trying to think, I'm trying to untangle this story, how did I happen to get with Buddy Petit,
Cause I remembery I remember practically all the guys in Buddy Petit‘s band, 'cause we left éfte
I got with the band then we left for Go#ington, Louisiana, that was I'hcmt 1920 when that
picture was taken. Cause .I'remember that was taken out in the street in Covington, Louisiana;
Allen: Who was in Gus Metcalf's band? I don't know anything about that.

Hall: Well, I'll tell you., Gus Metcalf éas a trombone player. He was the one was this kind
of guy} when éh'd get‘a gig like that he'd go arouhd and get different musicians and just picﬁ

up a band, tonight you'd be playing with one bunch of guys and the next night you know what I
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Hall: means.

Allen: Do you remember any outstanding men that played with Gus?

Hall: Noe

Allen: That's new to me.

Hall: No. . ' >

Allen: I'd like to trace him down. I could, he might still be arouna. I don't=-=-Who else
was in Buddy's Band, did you have the - -

Hall: Well let's see, when I got with Buddy's band he had this boy Buddy Manaday playing
baﬁjo; Chester Zardis, bass.''Face=0 ZEddie Woodé? was the drummer, George Washington, trombons,
and Who else we had now, playing bass, trombone, Buddy Manaday was he— -

Allen: Was he with'ém; that's the band, in the picture, exactly the same. Were there any
changes? Did anybody =

Hall: No, when I left from that same bunch, but the ginger there I don't know who he was, I've
never remember his name.

"Allen: I was wondering who some of your ideals were, when you came here, any men yéu

‘a\. 2
ned your playing on in particular‘

patteﬁg
Hall: Yeah, well I like, I used to like Jimmie Noone,, Johnny Dot/Dodds/

Allen: ¥esit that was when you first got here,

Hall: When Ir;Erst got here. Big Eye Louis /Nelson/

Mrs. Hall:t You had your own style, didn't you?

Hall: Noy no}he's the one mentioned about the guy that was playing, you lnow, what was the guy
that was working at--worldng with ah oh what's his hame, this Picou?

Allent Picou,

Hall: Yeah, it was an\older fella, used to work with Robichaux

~ Allen: Charlie MacOurtis [McCurty/

' Hallt no, no,

Russell: One of the Tios

Hall: Tio, what's his name, a ta11; -

Russell: Lorenzo-

Hall: Lorenzo Tio, yeah .
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Allen: That's the one. I just played some of his records yesterday, with Piron |

Hall: Cause I remember when Robichaux /Piron/ was going to New York, he wa;,l;laison Blanche,
I think, is the one financed the whole trip when they did the first recording and went to
New York. - |
Russell: Robichaux-

Hall: Yeah Robichaux, with the band

Allen: No, Pirbn was-

Hall: Piron-

Russeli: Piron -

Hall: He was a cripple guy. He used to wear--played left hand guit--violin, and the last
dance they give I remember was at the Knights of Pythias Hall [lsy‘thian Temple Roof Gardeg?
I think somewhere up here on Rampart St. and I happened to go to the dance.that night, |
Allen: What were some of Buddy Petit's tunes? '

Hall: Oh, he played_ all of these, all of these tunes, All of thése Dixieland tunes, "High
- Society", "Clarinet Marmélade", and "Tin Roof Blues" |
Allen: Did he make up any numbers?

Hall: " in Roof Blues" was Buddy's; Buddy made up "Tin Roof Blues®

Allens Well it had a special name then R ) ‘

Hall:t Oh, yeah, you don't want it, you wouldn't want it. [ﬁuch snide a:ll.laughteg They had
a special name,

’ibo “} Got “Jun k'w t{.‘»\.q.;. ',J Aot b Ao s On '\'_{

Allen: "Don't" ' °
Hadl) '

i No, No, and the "Tin Roof Blues" was the background to a guy playing 2 solo so the
bacrgromd was taken and made a tune out of it. When I heard it it was "Tin Roof Blues."
Tha::as the new name for it. | |

Allen: Yeah o o & » Well, I checked up on that name,

Halls Well you know the name now, you-

Allen: Yeah, I know that name.I asked Punch and Eddie Morris about it, we were playing a
little job ﬁhat means they got paid. I played for fu.r_;_? and T ask 'em, I said let's play that
number, just to see if they would play it, and they played it just rilght. _You know 8o that's

gotta be the right name. Thought I'd double checked it. Did you go anywhere besides
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Allen: Covington,

Hall: 7Yeah, we went up, we went on a tour after we close in Covington and we went somewhere
in Alabama, Mississippi, we toured for awhile and I think you mentioned that fellow that had
something to do with us after we left Covington, Louisiana, we played at=—-is there Covington
Hotel, over there, isn't it?

Allen: George Blanchin, is that the fellow you trying to remember:

Hall: I don't know I can't remember his name but it was, we had an agent I know that,
Allen: He used to hire Buddy, he said Buddy looked like a puff adder when he played,

Hall: That's right. He puffed out right here. |

Allen: His chéeks“

Hall: I think, one si&e_both side,I think he did puff out on both sides.
Allen: A red apple, that'!s what I hear musicians say.

Hall: And you couldn't miss him you'd notice him if you'd see him on the street. Did you R
ever see him in person?

Allen: Never did,

Hall: I never seen a guy--you'd have to notice him. He wore a brown derby, and he kinda, I
think he was mixed with Indian. It had to Be, his complexion and his hair, he had hair kinda
looked like horse mahe, I never see a guy with the hair with such coarse grain,

Mrs. Hallt Just coarse hair

Hall: Bmmommm?

Mrs, Hall: Just coarse hair.
- Allen: That might have been Indien, you know they've got that straight hair a lot of fem,
So many mixtures here in New Orleans,

Russell: He wasn't very tall, then
Hall: No, no, just a regular size guy, he wasn't tall as I am,

Allen: He'd look short next to you I bet.
| Hall: by the way boy, boy, you talking about that tour, didn't we. We left and went to
Galveston, Texas., We went to Houston, Texas. First we left here and went to Houston, Texas,

and
to play a job, and after we was in Houston for a while, then another guy came up to us,lsay

he got a job'for us to go to Galveston, Texas, so we went to Galveston, Texas, 1111 never
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Hall: forget. We took a piano player from here with us, but after we got in, after we got

oiit there in Texas, we fofind that this piano player wasn't what he supposed to be so we hired

another piano player up there by the name of "Lazy Daddy" and h\:“]!.rued “Q;;;\ T i RE"J
, played with us., And we

was up there for about three or four months. Then we left there and came to Lake Charles,

Louisiana, and played with a bunch there for a while, dat's how we--Buddy split up, when we

left Lake Charles, Louismna, iBuddy Petit came home, Face-0 came home, the trombone player

by the name of Ambrosa, ;ou might heard of him,

Allen: He's Lawrence Toca's uncle. I can't '_L.ocate him., I forget his last name.

Hall: Yeah, cause, so they left me, I stayed with that band, they left me :m Lake Charles,

Louisiana. I stayed with the band, but Buddy came back in heres; but after we, after I came

back then we got toget‘her that's how we happened to go to Florida, went to Pensacola, Ffllorﬁ‘.da,

wuntrdPet got the band up together again, went back to Pensacola, Florida,

Allen: What sort of piano did "Lazy Daddy" play.

Hall: Ohy he was one of them real good ones, at that particular time,

Allen: Did he have a special kind of bass, or anything--

Hall:s No, No, course, he had been in the business for a long time, cause he was in Mexico

aying Son shons sel avegers, i, K Vet teels mbuer,

Russell: He came from out in Texas, though

Hall: He come from somewhere in Texas, out that way, hafs not from New Orleanls‘

Allen: Did you know Frankie 8ibbs out there, a trombone player, eripple

Ball: Frankie Gibbs, he used to work with "Lazy Daddy." | r,}__]

Russell: In Houston, Bunk had known him too

Allen: Punch was talking about-- . ; do you know him?

Hall: No, I don't, I don't remember him, no.

Allen: What about Chris Kelly and Jack Carey, those fellas

Hall: Well, I work with them for awhile; I work with Jack Carey for awhile, just 1ike I

was tellin' you, I worked with him on gigs, you know. Chris Kelly I work with him on gigs,

and ah o

Allen: Who was in Jack Carey!s band--Different fellas, or was it pretty steady
Hall: I know "Black Happy" was the drummer, Jack Carey played-trombone, who else played I
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Hall: don't now who played _trumpet, yeah, Lee Collins played with {:hem for awhile, I can't
think of the bass player, ¥ used to work'also with ah gig with Dukél"and Forstair, you ever |
heard talk of remember a trombone player by the neme of Forstair? And Duke Was two brothers
Allen: His brother play trumpet? o

Hell: Yesh

Allen: He used to work with Joe Avery and Wilbert Tillman when I first csme here in 1945, He
diad. I have a private recording of the trumpet player you lnow he made for me Just for
somet_hing to remember him by. When I was in the Navy he played nicewsw-

| Hall: Well, yeah, he used to be a g’o "ood nico trumpet when he was - —

Allen: Blues and f:hirigs like that, snd-uh~-Sister Kate he played that.

Hall: I'1l t.éll you who used to play bass with Jack Carey for awhile. Al l_{oi'gan, yaah] A1 _
Horgan was in the band, too, Al Horgan.‘ And that!s funhy thing both he had Isaiah Morgan, and
‘twas another Morgan, was trumpet player, and used to have band [5357 you know, each one had a
the band, but Al Morgan never did play with neither bne of his brothers. Used to work with
Jack Carey I think he was with Chris Kelly, just gigging around with different guyss

Alien: Isaiah LM 5"’9':"‘] had a stroke recently, but he's all right now, he's over in Biloxi,
. and he comes in to see Sam's_ wife every once in a while- |

Hall: Oh yeah,

" Allen: They all keep in touch.

Allen: Who was in Chris Kelly's band?

Hail: Now that's kind of hard for me to Temember I forgot lot o' those guys.

Allen: You mentioned the trombone player? _
Hall:t Yeah, what's his name, ah Jim Robinson, Jim Robinson was one of those guys in Chris -
Kelly's band

Allen: He's another one, everyone calls him by his nickname /Jim Crow/. Ah, who did you go
to Pensacola with when you first left? | '

Hall: I went to Pensacola with, 1et.‘s ses, Buddy Petit, Chinee, we had Chinee, Red Chines,
[E bby Foster/ on drums, we had Al Morgan on bass, end Eerl Humphreys /Epmphrey] trombone.
Clarinet, 1ittle fellow, I can't think of his last name, his name was Manny, that's all I can
think of. Banjo player. He was a kid too, by the way we had to get permission from his



EDMOND HAIL: REEL I, April 11, 1957

Retypeds | | [ g
Ball: father to take him along with us, A {-, 3 S ‘r’ {b ; )'..-' - 4 |
Allen: And what happened over there’? B g F SR ;

/] |
Hall: Well, we stayed there for quite a whils,then things got a nttle tough; 80 Buddy Petit:

-
; f‘\ﬁ

-

came back to New Orleans and Earl Humphreys [ﬁmuphreﬁ came back} so we got another trumpet l
player by the name of Mack Thomas to play trumpet, and we also got a piano player, a woman ‘] !
piano player, played with us, we picked up in Pensacola, Elorida. i:il )
Allen: What was her name?

Hall: Helen, what's her name. I can't think of her last name, but I think finally that
the trumpet player, Hack Thomas finally did marry her.

Allen: Was she related Sadie, you know Sadie that used to play around here? Sha m:tght havo

_ caome after you 1e1‘b, Sadie Goodson, Grosby. She's in New York now, I thought you might lmow"ﬁ&
H;:I/.(l'. 'Noe . :
Allen: But they had a whole lot of good women piano players. What about George Horﬁa, who
was he? |

Hall: Ge\o'rg’e Morrie was the trombone player in the band, and he was a-=after Buddy Petit
1ert,w_e]1,- George Morris took the band over, he was, he happened to be there, I think he was.

from New Orleans, toos, This George Morris, well he happened to be there, we made him the

leader of the band. This George Morris.

Allen: And ah, after you played arouﬁd there for'awhile, did you stey in Florida or did you
come back? '

Hall: Now, I'11 tell you the story. After being in Pensacola Florida, then we just decided
to make a tour of Florida and we went down td _Jacksonﬂl_le, F‘loritlia when we was in Jackson=-
ville, Florida, I met a fellow there by the name of Eagle Eye Shields, So he liked uha£ I
was doing, so he ask me, Say, any time you wanta, any time you things get tough, with you
you wanta come down to Jacksonville, he had all the go'gioun in Jacksonville, anyway he say,

‘come on down let me know and we can get together, I'll put you in my band, see. So, sure
enough, we went back to Pens acola, Florida and I'll forget we was in Mobile, Alabamma

we had a couple of days off, things got a little tough, so I thought about this Eagle Eye

Shields, so I wrote him a letter, ar_ld L told somebody in the band, I said, well if this guy

b = . - ; s ot
) » - s F & LA B Z 5 s .
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means businesg, I'm gonna ask him for some money. So I ask him for $50, the next day I |
got the $50. So I said well this guy mean business, so I went on down, he paid ny way ¥
train fare and everything, so I went on down to Jacksonville, Florida. And I stayed with

his band for oh guite a long time,'cause he used to do all his own booking, you know it Wés
no booking agent then, you know. So another fellow in Jacksonville, Florida, had a bar_1d
by the name of Alonzo Ross, so he was working in Miami, Florida, but he was originally
from Jacksonville, andlah he heard me playing so he wante& me to play with his band, down
in Miami, Florida, you see, so I told him, I says, so I'm:a little ahead of my story, but
anyway, by being in Jacksonville, F-lorida, so we wanted a {rumpet_player, if you remember
it was a-we were hé:‘i'étfh’!rﬁh talking about a trumpet player a little while ago by the name -
of Anderson, and he had all the go he was working with Eagle Eye Shields theﬁ, at 1;hat t1;11e,
there's a fella by the name of Broadway Jones from New York, used to go down Miani,
Florida as a singer, so he decide he téke a band to New York, so he took the trumpet player.
So he asked me where could he get a trumpet player, and I recommend "Cootie", "Cootie"
Williams, that's:}how "Cootie” Williams left Mobile, Alabama, so I got permission from
his father, being a kid, so we had him to come down to Jacksonville, so he joined the band,
see,' so after Alonzo Ross Wanted me to join his band, so I told him, I got a kid I got to
look out for, which is "Cootie" Williams, so if you can make room for him, we'll join your
band. So the next coupla days I got a letter from Ross saying 1'll make room for Cootie. "
So I say, well, this is it. So "Cootie" and I join Alonzo Ross's band. So Alonzo Ross was
making a tour of Florida, so when he came through Jacksonville, we jOi;‘l his band so that
well the oﬁly I think he was working nine months out of a year down in Miami, Florida, so
.when he went to Florida the next time, to Miami, we went with hifn. From there, Victor _
is scouting around for musicians, you know what I mean, band we had some original \‘.vuna;;:,_1
so we were touring ah Georgia, and if you rememﬁer it.was a band by the name of Black

Steele,

Allen: Blue Steele.
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Hall: Blue Steele, was it Blue Steele or Black Steele, something like that,

Allen: Blue Steele I thinka | |

Hall: And if you remember here's a funriy thing. You remember that tune ';Girl of My
Dreams"

Allen: Yeah,

Hall: Well, it was written by one of the guys in the that band,

Allen: In Blue Steele's band?

Hall:- Yes, and Victor wanted that particular tune. Well, he wouldn't sell it to them, unlese
his band would record it. So they sent a portable set down to Savannah, Georgia, and they :
recorded the tune. And we was in Savannah, Georgia, and we had some original tunes, so
the next day, we--Alonzo band recorded for Victor, for in the, so when the record came out,
the ‘guy in the Roseland Ballfoom he heard the record, he's looking for talent 50 he sent for
~ the band to clorne to New York. And that's ﬁow we got to New York. Ahd I been there ever
since 1928. |

Allen: I was wondering if you know any people around there like just blues piano players
around Savannah and Jacksonville, like Sugar Underwood. Did you ever

Hall: Sugar Underwood, yeah, Iremember him, Iremember Sugar Underwood .

Allen: Was hé workin' with bands any, or juspt solo?

Hall: No, no, just solo. He was one of them kind, one of them guyls playing in all the
tough keys you know.

Allen: You mean with all the black keys

Hall: All the black keys

Allen: Well, that's easy, you don't got your fi----

Hall: (Levity). Yeah, ‘qut ‘had-get-put your fingers between--play on all the black keys
it was tough to follow thét guy, and he'was a good piano player, too, Very géod.

Russell: Made a c‘ouple of records

Hall: Yeah, I heard the records, somebody play the records tbi& J} /,f/m
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Allen: Do you know what's happened to him now?

Hall: No

Allen: Befnice to find him. He's probably down there now. Do you know Blind Mack, by

any chance‘:,“‘ }le played piano and sang around Jacksonville.

Hall: No

Allen: I doubt if you would , ‘he just played blues, played pretty nice,

Hall: Blind Mack, no.

Allen: He sorts sings on Lonnie Johnson's order. That style of sihging. Who were some

of the people that you worked with in New York, up there, in different bands?

Hall: Well, different band, I wérk ‘with quite a few different i:)and, I worked with le mme

see if I can get 'em in rotation. I worked with~ =~

Allen: When you first got there I was thinkin about ¢

Hall: When I first went there, I went thére with Ross's band, and 1 only sfayed o-n the job -

about two weeks, then I went into dancing school with another fella. By the way,it was a

piano player down in Florida that was in New York. He went to New York withthis BroadWay‘

Jones, so when we got to New York and working at a big places like the Roselan&, that's

used to call it the Rosemont, that was in Brooklyn, and happen that we was playing

opposite the Indiana Five, see and that, we got ten men and the others 6nly got five,

five guys. Those guys was really g‘)lay.ing, they ma ke us look, sound bad for awhile, yoﬁ-

know, so we didn't like, Ross seems to be on of the weakest guys in the band, so we got

this piano player Arthur Ford to play for us and make Ross ‘the leader, see, but we only

stay on that job about two weeks and I went to a dancing school, "Cootie" and I got an

offer right away to play in the dancing.school, and with this piané player Arthur Ford, we *:ie

went in the Dancing Schorol, had:a little four piece band, and I stayed there for about over

a year. Then I left there and went with another band by the name of___?parlie Ske:éf’" ;uorkinr
(A F. )

in a dance, with saxaphone, clarinet and all that, then Charlie Ske"éfj\ive got ridda him and

got Claude Hopkins in the band, and that's how that started, Claude Hopkins band. That's
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Hall: how that started and went to Savoy Ballroom, hada pretty good band. So when they

hired us in the Savoy Ballroom, Ch‘l.tck Webb band ‘was at the ‘Savoy so they went down to

the Rbseland Ballroom, it.happened, the manager happened to come into the Savoy,and he

say, he rather have Claude Hopkins band than Chick Webb band, that's how we got in

Roseland Ballroom, with Claude Hopkins band.

Allen: Do you know Geechie Fields?

Hall: Trombone player?

. Allen: Trombone player.

Hall: Yeah, I don't know too much about him, I remember h_irn, Geechie Fields}yeah.

Allen: I just wondered if you know what had happened to him,

Hall: No.

Allen: I heard h.é's still around New York, it was three or four years ago.

Hall: Oh, yeah? Sure I remember Geechie, Sure.

Allen: Supposed to have been with that Charlie Skee]tti‘s band.

Hali:. Well, yeah, he was with Charlie Skee;":s band 'for awhile. But that was before I got

with the band.,

Allen: Who was the trombone player when}{ou were 7
e

Hall: We didn't have no trombone player with Charlie Skee‘f‘; after I got there we had three

saxophones, two trumpets, bass, pianc and drum, apd guitar, four rhythm.

Allen: Well, who was the bass player }I

Hall: What's his'name, you know his name, Henry Turner .

Allen: Is that "Nick" Turner;')}s that the same fella? |

Hall: No, his name is Henry Turner.

Allen: There's a bass player that used to play around frexas with Dor} ‘Albert called Hehry

"Nick! Turner and he doubles on trombone.

Hall: No, that's a this is ano-------- this is another fella.

Allen: He made these recordings with Don Albert. Idon't ]»_cnow ilevou 've ever heargi of them
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Allen: or not.

Hall: No, this guy was a bass player and also he used to play he play tuba too.

Allen: It might be the same fella and might not. ‘I just thought I'd check.

Billj Maybe we could get him to just tell everybody hello.

Russell: Yeah, trouble is the tape down near the end now;that's when the machine starts
slowing down.

Allen: All right, we'll wait till we get a new tape.

Russell: Put on a New Réel,:we got a coup,le more questions there aboﬁt. Oh, I was going to

ask something about your clarinet style which is that original you know, that good tone

A4

you got there that's really some real guts to it. How do you do that or what s—-uwhere
did you first get on to that, you know, I mean it's really got a real punch to it,

Hall: Ididn't practice anything about it; 1 don't know it's just the way yeah it just come
to me. Now, Idon t;;ou know what I mean; I just picked it up; how I dih 'it, Idon't know
Russell: Did you do it way back, back when you were back here, started back out .

Hall: Yeah, I was I gotta tendency to get that kinda of--1don't know what you call it,

. Atdrtad A% a harsh tone with certain tones you play, you know, it just ‘come to you. But
one thing bad about it, if you do it too much, y.ou can't stop it. 86 I just, Idon't know, I
just do whatever come to my mind, the way I feel. |
Russeli: You do it with your, by using different type of reed or -~ =
Hall: No, no that c.ome from your throat.

Russell: You do it with your throat.

Hall: Yeah

Russell; You sorta use your voical chords, is thgt it, try ~

Hall: Yeah, that's rigi\t

Russell: Try to hum with it a little .

Hall: Yeah, hum with it a little. .

Russell: I know some players could do it what way; I didn't know if you did it that way,
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Hall: It come from your throat, you get make it the sound rash like you- know, like playing
blues that fits in good.

Russell: That's wonderful,

Halll: Yeah, but if you played a nice ballad that wouldn't go.

Russell: Yeah, that's right,

Allen: Well, how hard a reed do you use,

LaNoz

Hall: Well, I'm using LaVase [sp.], and I'm using a medium hard.

Allen: Any in the old days did you use very hard or soft

Hall: No, well in the old days you know it's not like it is practically all your reeds now is
numbered, now now you see, in the old days you just have to pick out the reed till you get
a good one,

Allen: And did you try for a hard one, or soft one.,

Hall: No, well,I guess medium.

Allen: Medium., Did you do anything to your reed P

Hall: No. i

Allen: Once you got 'em, you justur_.‘ e’

Hall: Just let 'em just the way they is.

Allen: What about your mouthpiece?

Hall: Well, to be frank with you I only use three mouthpieces in my whole life since I
been playing.

Allen: Did you open up that? -

Hall: Nos

Allen: Just leave it~ ~

Hall: Just leave iust the ';May they are, you buy 'em open now or closed, see, °
Russell: So you still use Albert system.

Hall: Albert system clarinet

Russell: Always did use Albert .
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Hall: Always did. Well, I got a--1 have a neu{one, but it's still Albert system,

Russell: What make do you use ¢ |

Hall: I'm usir;-—well, it's the first time I been usin' a Selmer now for about a year, when we
was on this tour in Europe, I bought a Selmer, 1 went to the factory and I bought a Selmer in
Paris, yeah,

Allen: They still make Albert systems over there.

Hall: No, it just happen so that this guy happened to have one in the factory. Sohe say I
only have oné, so he went and got it, I was lucky and I got this last one-

Allen: Do you remember what you started on, what kind of clarinet it was?

Hall: Albert system, well you mean, not the name. ‘

Allen: the make 4
Hall: No, Idon't know what the make was.

Russell: There were a lot of them in those days.

Hali: Oh, yeah.

Alien: Did you ever use a Buffet?

Hall: Buffet? Yeah, I was usin the Buffet, because the one, that--this Selmer clarinet
that I‘bought in France cracked on me, ot to have it fixed, so happens so I was aléo usin'
a Penzel M’u-ller [sp.] when I was working at Cafd society, so ]i.mmy Dorsey came in the -
place one night, so the Penzel Muller Co. gave him the clarinet youl see, SO ‘he came in.
He wrant to sit down and play. I say, welll don't know, I'm using a Penzel Muller, and

1 say this thing is in bad shape. So he say, well I have a Buffet you can
use and take it out to the factory and have it fixed. I used that Buffet, right away I had
that Buffet now, I give it back to him. And so when his clarinet cracked, that I have now,

1 went to me - - T 1 still have this Buffet, but I had mine fixed, and I

haven't returned his Buffet yet. I have a clarinet belongs to him right now.

Russell: Everybody used Albert. Did you know anybody at all that used a Boehm in the

o
old days I guess, here any of the Tios)- nm [End of Reel I]
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Hall: I got eml just before I left to come here.

Allen: From who? PR

iy
11ii51d man; he's 80 years old, he's a retired symphony

LN

Hall: From some fella, he's a;1.-1
man. He had two beautiful Buffet, A and a B, and I just got ‘em, so he say, I just hope
somebody can get some use out of em, and they're really beautiful instruments. -
Russell: Did you even use and an A clarinet, or just everything on B flat ?

Hall: No, Iused one A clarinet, and that was I made a recording with ahl:-with Mutt Carey.
Russell: Oh, yes. | |
Hall: Here about seven years ago.

Russell: Those rags.

Hall: Yeah, all those rags, the Joplin rags, and I had to use an A clarinet, I had a time
finding one, I finally got one and we made the recordings with an A clarinet.

Allen: What about C clarinets, and E flats.

Hall: No, I never did.

Russell: Did you ever play parades much in the old days?

Hall: Yeah, yeah, sure.

Al‘len: And you used a B flat,

Hall: 'No, Tused a C, Thad a C. |

That's right.

Allen: Who did you work with in the street? Some of the different bands -

Hall: Buddy, Gus -~ — |

= Allen: Buddy Petit?

Hall: Buddy Petit, Gus Metcalf, Chris Kelley, whoever would get a parade or get an
advertisement. Get that gig,we 'd play. Sure,

Allen: Well, now would be a good time maybe for you to say something about ah, just
greet the people, and wéll play this on the radio.

Rugsell: Just give your name.

Allen: To the members of the Jazz Club, Radio audience or listéning audience.

/

', i
| L
L
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Hall: Well, I'll:tell you one thing, Dick, I want to thank you and I want thank Harry
Souchon for that wonderful tribute and that you paid to me, and I want to thank ali the
people and I want to:fsay I appreciate it very m}xch, and all the - |

Mrs. Hall: And all the jazz fans in New Orleans. | I

Hall: And all the jazz fans of New Orleans ‘

Allen: Do you have anything you want to tell the people, in particular, any advice to

young clarinetists maybe’f\

Hall: Well, all I could tell 'em is just practise and keep playing; tﬁat's all I can say.-

And that's what I had to do. I had to do a lot of practising.

Allen: That's enough, just that little bit, just something to piay for 'em you know, so they.-
can hear your voice. Maybe play a litlle bit of this other étuff about how you, where you
were born, and where you started, something about Buddy. Do yo'.%nhink any trumpet

players influenced your clarinet style?

Hall: Yeah, .Buddy Petit

Allen:; Buddy - |

Hall: He's rthe first}trumpet player 1 ever heard spoke about different chords, minor, major,
augmented, y 'know. He was actually a musician at that particular time, bands used to
follow hisr policy, just like, you know one band is got all the go, the rest of the bands used
to follow right behind, see. Buddy is playing, Iremember the time like he that we played ..2
new tunes he'd go down, there was a music store right here on Canal Street. He ;d go get

a plano copy, you know and play it off, the rest of the guys would catch it, and that how we
used to get the new tunes, and other bands would pick up thétune as we play 'em,

Allen: Did Budgiy run the chords étraighjc up and down?

Hall: Yeah, oh yeah, he know, he know?sr‘his fnstrument.

Allen: Hre knew his chords.

Hall: Yeah, he knowed his chords, he could read, sure.
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Allen: Did he have any special way of j:laying the chord so he could get those variations,
Hall: No, I don't think so, He's the one started me off,'rhe's the one, whose he was my
inspirationy, start to playing music.

Allen: Did he use any speclal fingering on trmrqaet?

Hall: I don't think so, no.

g

/

™y

Hall: Oh, yeah, he ‘H&Sﬂ there wasj that brown derby he used to use :lnstead of using, you know,

Russell: Did he ever use mutes muchl] or —

1like you use ;ynur hand, he take )aer ﬁerby and fan'hl-a his horn, you know, he was very famous
for that. ' ' '
Allen: Did he ever cock his valves a little, of -~ —.

Russell: Half valves, half way down, you know, mgke 8liding glissandos you know, like Louie
does? ‘ |

Hall: No, I think "Punch™iller used to be a regular shark on that, half cocked valves, you
know,

- Allen: Did you work much with "Punch® down here?

Hall: By the way, on that Jéck Carey, that'!s who was the trumpet player mostly. Lee Collins
and “Punéh“ Miller. "Punch® Miller was one of Jack Carey's favorite trympet players, I couldn't
think of the trumpet player. 5»  d T ',
Allen: TYesh, 11;)id_ you work any ‘borbﬂblesf of music
Hallt Bm% 6f masic?

Allen: For a ‘cup or anything like that
Hall: No
Allen: Never did, huh. vriverboat? ol B g
Hallt No, I never, I was, I was™ ~ "Punch® and I never did get over on one or those riverboats.
The first time I ever play one of these riverboats here from New Orleans ﬁm I was working with
Claude Hopkins and we happened to be going through St. Louis. The boat happened to be in 8t,
Louis and we played a dance on the boats ‘

Allent Bill, I'm rumning out of question, you take overs

Russell: This may seem silly, to do some of that over again, becausre Just on account of the
noise, in case there was more trucks and ears going by, you might try that greeting just once
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Russell: 1t} don't remember the title.

Hall: Cause that's the one I used that A clarinet on you spoke about just now,

Russell: It's one of t.heﬁ with "Mutt® Carey. There is a new one that they brought out, It
could be on that on that one. /No, 1f isn't/

Russell: Which I was going. to go and get this afternoon, we didn't get tims, but ah there's a
new one on Savoy now that same "Mutt" Cerey session and they cell it Volume 2, I.don't krow

what's on it, but I¥11l find out.
Falls Volume 27 Maybe 11;,'_5 in t.hat.'-)r""

R R

Russell: It might be, thisytomes Something they didn't issue at the first time,

Allen: Was it a red'lbo;ak, number or?

Hall: That's right,"# red_’book numbexr

Russell: I had those red:"books I was Just show:}.ng Dick,

Hall: Oh, yeah?

Ruessell: They baicnged to Bunk, youn knowl,

Hall: That's right,

Russell: Had photostats made for Bunk and Mutt came he said over and borrowed them.

Hall: So Pops Foster had 'em too.

Russell: Pops came over and got 'em from ah, from Bunk .

Allen: Did they use the redbook much down here whén you were here the first time?

Hall: No, because practically all these tunes that everybody know 'em, you know, and so many '
band play 'em you know, they seldom did use music.

Russell: Did Buddy read pretty well?

Hall: Yeah, Buddy was a musician . _

Russell: A musician. Do you think he one of the greatest or maybe the greatest, I don't want
to make you ~ -

Hall: To my estimation he 1s the he was the guy for trumpet,

Allen: Did he play any other instruments, to get his ear developed? .

Hallt Not that I know, not that I know of, noe '
Allen: I was wonderin' cause he seemed to know the chords, and everything, I thought maybe he
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Allen: studied gultare—-— .
Halls Noy I don't know whether his father, I don't know whether his father, was his people were
musicians or not, but I know where he got it from, he was a good musiecian.I don't know where he
got it from. Where he picked it up.

Russell: Well, we don't want to keep you, I Enow you have other things to do,

Hall: Ohy I have time, don't worry.

Russell: I was just trying to think if there was anything

‘Hall: This is a pleasure) I)relaxin now,

Russellt Anything else about Buddy Petit what we can think of, Did he play high, or’

Hall:  No |

Russell: Or low

Hall: Noy, no, he wasn't;;\;me didn't play oo high; he was always right there in the staff, you
know, really, he really the guy really could play |

. Russell: If we had ever heard him, we would have some idea., We wouldn't have to ask all thesel
foolish questions, but since we didn't} we wonder sometimes Just how he did sound., Did he piay
somewhat like Loule's style, you think, that is as far — ™

Hall: Well ah,

Allen: Laughter, /this put Hall on the spot/ g

Ruszell: Except Loule’s of course playing high now, butl I mean do you think, it was a nice
mellow tone like he - -

Hall: TYeah, he’had a nice tone, well,to be frank with you, the way he played he seemed, you
could tell that he was he was well schooled, he know what he was doing, he knew his instrument,
there's ho question about that, that's the thing that kinda got me interested, you know
Russell: Well, what about Oliver, he used a lot of mutes: |

Hall: Well, Oliver - - | )

Russell: 'Mumbling )

Hall: Well, I didn't Icnéw too much, I didn't know too much about Joe Oliver I didn't know

too much, I heard 'ﬂ:‘kh fdm several times, because he came out to Reserve when I was a kid and

played, Kid Ory, Oliver, and Baby Dodds (?j » Jomny Dedds, and that bunch you know, I heard Yem
but Buddy Petit, I worked with him and I know him ,
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Russellt He played real pretty,

Hall: TYeah.

Russell: Didn't try to get a lot of freak effects and things like that out of a horn; mostly
a real pretty mellow tbne, |
-Hall: That's right

Allen: Did he play loud ever?

Hall: No, he didn't play too louds

Allen: And above the staff nevers

Hall: Yeah, he's on the order of, well, I tell you, Bobby Hackett was on that order, you lmow
nothin' loud, just know his instrument, see. Played with a lotta feelin!

Allen: Well, how would he compare with Chris Kelley?

Hall: Oﬁ,he was way better trumpet player than Chris Kelley. Could maybe Chris Kelley, hit a
lot higher notes than he can, but he actually, oh, he wasn't--Chris Kelley wasn't even in his'

class. I don't think so0.

"

Allen: Did Chris have more variations or less!

Hall: Well?he was much, I mean, he was much more powerful than this Buddy Petit, you know;

he could blow louder and everything;but for knowing his instrument, I'd say Buddy was . — |
Russell: What about Kid Rena, did you hear him

Hall: Yeah, Kid Rena was anothef guy in this time could do a lot of playing, to?,ﬁut he wasn:;h
ah, he was louder than Buddy,'cause all of them came up just about that same time, Kid Rena,
Buddy Pgtit, Louis Apmstrong, Joe Oliver was just before that time?’cause Joe Oliver, I don't
know when he left, he went to, I think he was when I came to New Orleans. I think Joe Oliver
was in Chicago.

Allen: Yeah, Did you ever know Blind Freddy, a clarinet player by that name?

Hall: Blind Freddy. No,

Allen: Did you ever know Isidore Fritz, he's from out inlthe country somewhere ?

Hall: Isidore Frits.

Allen: I just wondered how those fellas played. We don't heard any records of 'em, Blind

Freddﬁﬁstill alive, but he doesn't play ckarinet,
Hall: Ko, Mo, I don't know them,
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Allen: Who did Jack Carey play like? On what order would he play?

Hall: Play like Jack Carey all I can say. They uged to call--yiu know they change his name;
they usually call him "Tiger Rag." You knowe They change WS RS ANSYUEEEY  the tune
"Tiger Rag" to Jack Carey, when they wanted "Tiger Rag" they say play Jack Carey, and he used
to do some kind of triple tonguing in that "Tiger Rag", and everybt;dy used to go for that,
Russell: Yeah |

Hall: Uhmm,

Allen: There's nobody around to dey that you think compares with him now.

Hall: With who | |

Allen: With Jack Garey"s style, I mean:

Hall: No. ,

Allen:' Kid Ory play at all like h:lm? '

Halls Well, yeah; on that same order but, Jack Carey was noted for that "Tiger R&g"’. That's
‘_ihat}_i_.his famous tune dnd he made his name through ‘tha.t--playing that ¥Tiger Rag,"

Ailenz What about Morﬁshl French, did you know him, a trombone player ?

Hall: Morris French, no. _

Allen: He's up around Laplace now, I think .

Hall: What's his name?

Allen: Morris French.

Hall: No. . .
Allen: He used to work with Loule, and Papa Celestin.

Hall: Morris French, no,I don't know him

Allen: He's supposed to have been competition for Kid Ory at one time,

Hallt Oh, yeah?

Allen: He’was supposed to be very good, and on Kid Ory's order, I just wondered if you heard
him,

Hall: No, I don't know him. Y
Russell: Just a word before you quit about some of youi‘ brothers, because most peopllelj;;ulre

the famous oney, and probably some of your brothers vere pretty good,JL'Ez 0.



EDMOND HALL: REEL I, April 11, 1957

Retyped: =26-

Hall: Yeah, well, I have my oldest brother, Robert; he waéAﬁ;;was one of them good players, He'
wae & real good musicianj used to play tenor, play clarinet. I think he played a.little planna,
and dg 1ittle something with a bass, Trombone, he can do a little of everything.

Ellen: Is he a good get-off man? )
-Hgll: Yeah, that was goed. During those days he was a good man,

Allent Does he play at all now?

Hall: No, I don't think he's playin anymore, Does he play anymore?

Mrs, Hall: I guess now and then. '

Hall: I guess he play every now and then; every now ana then he get ; gig just play just
‘mostly just mostly for Idcks, Cause he is working for the governﬁent now,
Allen: What aboutb Edward:Z .
Hall: Edward is the onliest one didn't play anything, Edward didn't play no instrument., Bat
Clarence, Clarence played baritone, I think, he can play a little clarinety Herbert, he played
clarinet and saxophone. |

Mrs. Hall: Does your sister siﬁg

Hal;: My sister used to sing, my father was a musician, I had a couple of unclegy, a guitar.
player, and I had one also, a uncle also a trumpet player, |

Allen: What was his name? Do you remember? '

Hall: His name, ah, was -~~~

Mrs. Ha.ils’g_: ?i?

Hall: Huh, his nickname was Gi=-= we used to call him, his last name was Duhe, we used to eall
him Parrein /Fr. fof Gadfathqﬁ?, I don't know these French accent.

‘Allen: Duhe? Wéuld he be related to Lawrence Duye, did you ever know him?

Hall: Yeah, we're all related, Ldféynce, oh yeag, Dr. Duhe, sure -

Allen: T know Lawrence, I haven‘£ seen him for three or four years, he's still out in tafayett&
Hall: Yeah, yeah. -

Mrs, Hall: Clarence is playing musiec.

Hall: Yeah, Clarence is still playing. Clarence play}gigging now, I think his working

tomorrow night he told me. |

Allen: I'd like to hear him come back on sopranoy he played that one day for me a little and
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Allen: it sounded goode
Hall: Who's that,Clarence.
Allen: OClarence, yeah, There are not many soprano players left.

Hall: Well, Sidney Bechet, he is still playing that piano, I mean playing that soprano,
o EARE
_Russell: Whendid youfirst hear Sidneys did you know him down here, he left before you.

Hall: faah, oh, yeah, he left before I came.I also hear Buddyj and a lot of those guys spoke
about Sidney Bechet, 'cause they say he take up/;iano player and a drummer and just that
soprano-or clarinet go out on a truck and give those bands--he always, I always did 1ike his
playing, he always was good.

Mrs, Hallt He 1ives in Hew York /7/

Hall: Huh? ¢

Mrs, Hall: He lives in New York now. /[7/ .

Hall: Yeah, I met him after he came back from Europe. I think it was after the war, I think
he came back with Noble Sissle band.

Russell: Yeah, that!s when I first met him at that time,

Hall: I was a guest of his in France whefx I was there this last time,

Allen: Who did your brothers play with, the different bands s do ybu remember?

Hall: Robert used to play with this same trombone player I was talking about you};-g'gy fon're
gonna look up i,(}iis Metcalf, for a long time, and Herbert played with some band out in Texas, I
don't lknow what the name of it, Don Albert] you know.

Allen: Don Albert.,

Hgll: He went with Don Albert; he went with a couple of bands .

Allen: With Alvin Alcorn, the trumpet player,

Hall: Yeah, that's right,

Allen: That's the one.I've got &lrecord he plays baritene— —=

Hall: That's right. |

Allent Loﬁis Cottrelly Jr., was playing clarinet, |

Hall: He played&gwﬂ baritone; he played tenory played clarinet,” he played most everything
Mrs, Hall: [?] d

Hall: Yeah, he mostly playing clarinet now, He went to Europe with a bufich of guys from New
York. Zgamm‘y Price/
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Mrs, Hallt Knew

Hall: TYeah |

‘Mrs. Hall:s .~ '
Hall: What'!s that, to Europe?

Mrs, Hall: Yeah-.

Allen: Oh, we're talking about the old days mostly

talking 3

Hall: You're ##itin# about the old days; that,‘not]this is just recently,

Allen: ’That.'s right.
Mrs, Hall: Don't want the present,

Allen: Well, it's so hard to get a history on some of these peopia, you In'iow, ‘you know, and
j - ‘

T e
Y -]"t "

he's got—AIlJJiiremembers how they play; there's so few people who even know that Buddy Petit

2

exists, that's the reason for thinge like that,

Russell: That's why we were asking, we weren't trying to put you on the spot but we were
wonder sort of what style he plays and all, 80=--

Hall: Well, Buddy Petit was like a leader in the trumpet, in the trumpet field, OCuy's used
" to follow him. There's also a drunfner, too, I used to work with by the name of "Red" Dugas,
you ever heard of him? | '
Allen: Never. Was he from here? .
Hall:s 'Yeah, right from here in New Orleans,"Red" Dugas, he was showing Basin Street, rigﬁt
down here on Canal St. ;

Allen: Whose band was he with his own; or — -

Hall: 'Iea.h,. he used to have a band of his own, pick up band.

Mlen: [ 7.7

Hall: TYou know, during those time we wouldn't take a steady Joby; there was only a few steady
jobs, The first steady job I ever worked on with Buddy Petit, that was the one in Cévington,
Louisiana, that was for a few weeksy; then from there we went bﬁk.;e went to Galveston, Texas,
and we stopped there for about three months that was the first time we ever had a steady job,
A lot of musicians at that time wouldn't take a steady job; you couldn't make no money, take,
but you'd gigging every night you know; we'd play here; t,\?ir!l.orrow night we'd play Biloexdi,

\

Mandeville, Covington, you know, go around,
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Mrs. Hall: Did you know Bugik Johnson?

Hall: Noy, I didn't know Bunk Johnson at that time.

Mrs. Hall: How about the fella that live next door to Robert?ﬁ

Hall: I didn't know too much about him, Picou, 7 S
- Yeah, he used to -~ . E _j my brother live right next door to him‘
Russell: Still plays.

Hall: Oh, yeah

Russell: He's in good health

Allen: Kre there alny other clarinet players you remember as being outstanding when you first
got to town here or in the country? :
s with

Hallt Now. It was it was a fella from Baton Rouge used to play/some band from Baton Rouge,

he's the onliest guy that I see didn't use:f ;5i§érp and flat key, just had th;{,:j.ust used the

six holes,C natural and B natural and all the rest of the keys he took 'em off and stopped 'em
wp and play in any key, /laughter/ and how he did it I don't know, he's the onliest guy, I
don't remember his name, I heard him one night,and he could play, too.

Allen: Whose band would he working with?r

Hall: I don't know, some band. | !
. Ailen: Could it have been "Toots" Johnson or Victor's band up there?

Hall: "Toots" Johnson was a trumpet player.

Allent Yesh, from Baton Rouge [ﬁq{not a trumpet playej?

Hall: Heavy set?

Allen: Yeah, I've heard of him.

Hall: Yeah, that's right. Well, he was in "Toots" Johnson band, yeah.

Mrs. Hall: Who was that little fella in Mia;i from hetl:'e".-7

Hall: Oh, you talkin' about Punch Millers ' (End of Spool)
Allen: Oh, yeah, well, we got him with Jack Carey. |
Russell: Punch was just here two nights ago; been around town since since last fall »
‘Mrso Hall: Whose that other fellow we saw that 1lives on flmiﬁtelligiblg

Hall: Oh, he's---i met him after I got in Florida, |

Russell: Welre just tryin to check on some of these older New Orleans history . Other pebple ‘
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Russell: wouldn't know, because it's been Aa long time since we've seen him and been back here
and he would remember a lot of those fellas that_
Well, we don't wanta keep ya any more.
Hall: That's all right.
_ Xllent One more question about your father, Whex-l do youthink he started playing jazz, or did
he ever play real jazz? _

Halls .Na', to be frank with ya, I never heard him play with any bands, I;ut he he used to pick
up his horn and just exercise, but from whai;\‘ ;ﬂ:at I can understand, they had, they had apretty
nice band. I spoke to one of the fellas, he died last yeary, he's the onliest one, ouf;a 18 of

them he is the onliest one living, he was the tuba player; and he live out in the country, and
I had a chance to speak to him, so course he was losing his eyesight, and when he found out that
you know, who I was, couldn't see, and I asked him a story about I want to find out about ny
father, when they went to New York and everything, that was, that was when, 1953 9 and he
remember, how that was 63 years ago that they been in New York, he remember the address, the —
right address, the street, how many days they stayed in New York, he slso — - ' |
Allen: Was it the Pickwick Ba.nd?. |
Hall: No, now, was it the Pickwick, or the Onward, whatever, it was one of them, but anyway,
the bunch that left from here--it was a big festival going on in New York and every state gent
a band but this band from here, they the one won the first prize, and he was tellin' the whole
story about what happened, and he also have his horn, he say he had the music, some tune that
they won the first prize on, I think the tune called "Echo", see and he told me that his daughte:
had it, end pictures of the band; so my, I had to leave to go back to New York in a hurry, so
I couldn't get--get my sister to get it with his daughter, and she say she béeen moved so much
she can't find the music or the picture, but she had the horn, his horn, that he used to play.
Allen: It would be interesting to know if they were playing ear music, any of thz-am, how early
if you eould determine how early your father playing by ear, |
Hall: T don't know,
oy :
}rkllen: A,Course'yog know they always set different dates for the origin of jazz but-fth-the mors -

people I talk to, the earlier it gets, .You know.
Hall: I'11 tell you an experience I had. They's a lot of people come up to me and ask me why
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Hall: I play Albert system clarinet. Seey so I say;gell, when I started they wasn't making- “/
Boehm system clarinert.' Well, I was wrong, I was just guessing because I had never seen a
Boehm clarinet before, you see, so year before last when I went to France, I went through the

Selmer factory and I just happened to be talking to the awnii::f the factory, Have a cigarette?

Mrs, Hall: /Junintelligible/
Hall: And so I say, I want a questim’lﬁ I want you to tell me something, I said people been
askin' me why I play Albert system clarinet, and I'm just guessing, I tell 'em that when I start

¥

to playin' they wasn't making the Boehm system clarinet. He say, How long youlbeen playing:
told himg he aa;well, you're mistaken. And so he said Boehm clarinet was made way back in
1853, So he sa.ys wa:l.t awhile, 80 he goes in the factory and come back with the clarinert,firt
Boehm clarinet was made and says this is the first Boelm clarinet was made. My father made i ;\‘
my father made it in 1853. This is the first one ever was made. __ . So I sa:].«i,i well howll 231

-

wrong can I get. So} from now on when they ask that guestion, I know the answer to it now,
Russell: Just happened to have more Alberts around here--ifi-hl-tm
Hall: That's right,
Russell: Have you ever tried Boehm? |
Hall: I've tried several time on account my fingers are so large. You know and so much eloaeé'\
so I didn't fool with it I get just aB much outa my Albert system as you get out of a Boehm, |
Rusgell: Think there is any difference in the tone? Some people think - —
Hall: Yeah, there is, I think so
Russell: Yov like the Albert batter"fi\ _
Hall: I rather the‘ bone of an Albert for different band, playin with a coﬁbination --a 8ix piece
com--- & Dixieland band I don't think a Boehm clarinet fits in there because the tone is
beautiful rich and everything, but it hasn't got the, the the big tone, when especially when
you get in the low register. ' '

and
'Russellt Everybody I always liked 14ke Noone and Dodds,/the oldtimery” they play the Albert

system.

Hall: Yeah, shore,
Russell: That big tone on that
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Hall: Big tone, you get a bigger tone, I think’ out 6f the Albert system clarinet than you do a
Boehm,
A_llen: Now to me, for tone, and execution, for really fast execution, Jimmie Noon@j made"lt,l,n,‘_
[ mean anything you wanta make; there's no point in playing am"faster than him? imh? and is
there anybody who can do it faster than him to play} you know, parfac;:. tonguing . o
Hall: Well;\ -
Allen: So why play Boehm?
Hall: He wos very famous on tonguing.
Allen: Yc;u can see he had execution,sure, way, way baek.when he was just startin', I know I can
hear those old records and he walt;}:ﬁe was making it on Albert Sgstems
Hell: Ie= )
Allen: Oh, go ahead.
Hall: I have a friend of mine ,In Hartford, Cor;necticut, he's a ymphéxv many he's in his
sixties,. and so.he want to know, how in the world can I get over that Albert system so fast .
I play a solo on""Clarinet I*Lsarma].ac’te,rJ and I play fast, Just as fast ds they can get, the faster
they play the better I like it, see, and he wanta know how in the world can I get over the
filbert system clarinet so fast, I say,'jwell,,l ¢an play Clarinet Marmaldde, I've been playing
it so much I can play Clarinet Marmadade and think of something harpen two years ago. "
They can't play it too fast.
Allen: Did the bands play fast in the old days?
Hall: No, no, we didn't play nothin' faste
Allen: Could you beat off somethiné, sbout the right temol%forf{;:ﬁ’as #sst as they played?
Hall: When, now? ' e
Allen: In the old days
Hally Oh, no, ,in the old days' everything, everything was--everything |
Russell: Like "'iger Rag" for instance
Hall: "Tiger Rag" was about the fastest thing they would play-
Russell: And‘ how would they stomp it off? '

Hall: (Beats the time) It wasn't too fast,but now today, I just pi.ck‘u'p thaty I never could

play nothing fast till I got with Teddy Wilson, start picking up that fast because he play
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Hall: piano and you know he featured in the band and like everything up [:T.n tempg7 you know,
got so0, got so used to that, and---

Russell: I was going to ask again about the Albert system. They don't have as many keys
usually as the Boehm. Do you think that makes it easier to glide from one note to another, by
not having too many rings and keys, or do yoﬁ 1ike to have as many Keys and rings as possible
on it? .

Hall: No,
Allen: You mean for making slurs, Bill, Il
Russell: Yeah, like when you--you know, or does it seem more like a vocal quality to you can
you do more with it, as far as the fingering, the extra keys that the ah Boehm has<-do they hold
you back? Would you.. :

Hall: The Boehm system?
Russell: Yeah, they sometimes have more 'keys-

Hall: I don't know, maybe, but because I never did play a Boehm system, so I., yoi know ™

Russell: ~._ _ .~ . never. |

Ball: But the Albert system, I think I can get anything., I tell you one thing I find out I
find out that certain passage 1s better to make on the Albert system than the Boehm,and it Just
the opposite run too, because your artific-~because you take a Albert system,‘ypur artificial
fingering on it starts after you hit C sharp. Well on a Boehm, the artificial fingering start
after you make B naturale | |

Russell: Up high. . ;, ‘

Hall: Up high, yesh, 8o that == ma'}.fe it-=- you got more artificial fingering on that Boehm
than you have on that Alberto

Allen:  What about,ﬂ did they use t.wo beat in the old days, or straight four or what, when you
first came to New Orleans f

Hall: They was using two beats. They was usm two beats. ‘, o

Allent Who do you think introduced four or did they ever introducdj it; here when you were here,

!
i
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Hall: No, they wasn't-- Four beat wasn't introduced;only some drummers w::uld. use four beats,
sometime like on the last chorus goin' out he would go to four; but everybody was using two
beats, sometime then you get to that last chorus, everybody's shoutin, They he'd got four beats,

Allen: What abou’c. real show blues, did anybody ever play four on that? i
N

-

Hall: No, I don't remember anybody playin' four on slow blues. I tell you another thing}\ when 1
went to New York, everybody was playing tibas in regular dance bands, you know, here we always

. ~ r :
did use the string bass, that was surprise to sae—-]__ They ain't but one band I think that I knew

that was using a string bass, that was Duke Ellington, ﬁelhnag? Braud happened to be playing

i e ——— '

there andw*,i____ ot and he was playing bass violin,
but al].}the rest.of the bands was playing tubas. TYeah

Allen: Did they use banjos much here?

Hall: Ban;}g;? Yeah, it was one kind, of thing that was it was banjos then they changed to
guitar, and then everybody went back to vanjo. [Reversed/

Mrs, Hall: What ahout',.l’ianos» i o ‘

Hall: Pianog; no that came, we never did know nothing about no piano. When we started we did
have no piano, 'cause we could set up there anywhere in the street loause the guitar playeﬁ or
the banjo, he'd have his instrument with him. J |

Allen: Be hard to play--some of those pa.cnics with a piano.

Hall: With a piano, sure, you didn't have to have no piano./ It was one piano player here that
I know that used to play with a dance band, it was this--I don't know his last name, he was
called Steve, he was working with " ~ '

Allen: S'beve Lewis

Hall: Who? What's the name? Steve Lewls? Ye.ah. {JJ} "]\

Allen: Used to always play like this, with his t;;;)‘;ﬂngera sticking out.

Hall: Yeah, that's right, yeah, yeah, ;

Allen: That's Steve Lewis.

- >
Hall: And he was working playing piano with aA what's that guy{
Allen: Piron.

Hall: Yeah
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Allen: He recorded with himj sounded nice,

Russell: Well, on the wagon, too they couldn't get a piano on that thing
Allen: They do sometimes.

Russell: Yeah, that big truck they can,

rf

t

Allen: He recorded with New Orleans Willie Jackson, made a éreat song iold New Opleans Blues
if you ever have get a chance to hear that.

Halls Uhm, Steve Lewis.

Allen: Steve Lewis with New Qr];eans Willie Jackson,

Hall: ﬁell) I didn't know toc;;\I didn't know, I didn't know him too much, I just saw him, from
off a distance, ‘

Allen: It's really nit;e_o Something you should hear--I mean, it',s got nice sentiment you know,
describes the town, -. e ‘/ good times. . |

Russell: Well, we're just about out of tape, here.

Jillen: I thought we ;irere. I thought you might remember New Opleans Willie Jackson.; he used
to entertain at uhe==

Hall: Willie JacksoneI heérd the name . o

Allen: Tom Anderson's, H?'ﬁ‘as an entertainer there with another fella, Nookie Johnson,

Hall: Tonm Anderson'sjthat's right up here on Rampart St, isn't it?

Allen: Yeah, Nookle Johnson and New Orleans Willie Jackson that was their name? two guyss
Hall: What's the name of the place again?

Allen: Tom Andetrson's

Hall: Thomas Anderson, and wasn't that on Rampart just a few doorse-—-
Allen: Rampart near Iberville, I think,

Hall: ‘ Just a few doors from Canal Street .

Russell: Yeah, that's right ' ‘ )
Allen: Right in the middle of the block. -

Hall: Did Armstrong used to work there, too.

Allen: Yeah

Rudsell: Ulmtrm:}mi Barney Bigard and--
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Hall: That!s the ﬁrsi‘; place I heard Armstrong it ﬁas at Tom And‘eraon at that time he was

using a piano, drums. I think Zutty was drummin® with him, and the trumpet, and every night we--
Allen: Plano player?

Hall: I don't know who was the plano player, no, 'cause at night when we come from giggin we

had to--I don't know, we had to change, right here on Rampart andf-and Canal Street, we'd get
off the street car if we comin' from downtown and we'd come over and 1isten at him play for
awhile and wait for the car tc come to go uptown. -
Allen: Do you lmm:”& Udell Wilson) did you ever know him? (i .
Hall: N;':.

Allen: I think he's from Kansas City, and he played around here.

Hall: Udell, no, I heard the name, I don't know him,

Allen: He worked with Louie, on piano, some, he and Zutty /Singleton/ used to work in a trio,

I just wondered might be the same. You ecan ask Louie.

Hall: Yeah, what's the name, I heard that name.

Allen: Udell. |

Hall: Udell, yeah,because I don't think Lil Armstrong didn't join em--not 'til they got to
Chicagoe

Allen: She's from Memphis.

Hall: She's from Memphis, yeah,

Russell: I was gonna ask one more question. Do you think the music of the chureﬁes-the songs,
the spirituals and the ever influenced the jazz bands much, or — —

Hall: I think so

Russell: Did kids go to church and hear that music;?

Hall: I think so; I think the thing they call rock and roll right now, I been hearing that for
years, I hear that in the Sanctified Church, these peOple been doing that for years, but now

the bands are playin it that's what it is“ rock and rolly, that's all rock and roll is,

Allen: Did you grow up in a particular church, which church were you a member of?

Hall: No, no, my people were Catholic. |

Russell: They were Catholic .
Hall: Yeah.
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Allen: You never heard that ¢ pe of number? £5bading question/

Hall: No, I didn't--it was spiritual, I used to hear%rhe other churches when they sang,
Russell: Yeah, you'd hear some of that.

Hall: TYeah, I used to hear

End of Reel II



